Miller, Janet

From: Reina, Bessie <Bessie.Reina@dot.state.fl.us>

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 4:12 PM

Subject: Not read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR

Your message

To:

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 4:12:03 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was deleted without being read on Tuesday, September 13, 2022 4:11:57 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

E———
From: Beshears, Cristin <Cristin.Beshears@deo.myflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 11:02 AM
To: Dunn, Brandon; Miller, Janet
Subject: Acknowledgement Letter for Lee County 22-03ESR
Attachments: Lee Co 22-03ESR Acknowledgement Letter.pdf

Good morning,
Thank you for your recent online submittal, attached is the acknowledgement letter for the adopted

amendment Lee County 22-03ESR
Please do not hesitate to call or email if you have any questions or concerns. Have a great day!

Respectfully,

Cristin Beshears

Plan Processor

Bureau of Community Planning and Growth
Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
Office: 850-717-8486

www.Floridalobs.org
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This email communication may contain confidential information protected from disclosure by privacy laws and is intended for the use of the individual named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, this is notice to you that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or any
attachment to it may be a violation of federal and state privacy laws. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email
and delete this message. Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to disclosure. Under
Florida law email addresses are public records.



Miller, Janet

From: South Florida Local Gov Plan <SFLOCALGOVPLAN@sfwmd.gov>

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 9:06 AM

Subject: Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR

Your message
To:
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 9:05:52 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, September 12, 2022 9:05:47 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




Miller, Janet

From: South Florida Local Gov Plan <SFLOCALGOVPLAN@sfwmd.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 9:06 AM

To: Miller, Janet

Subject: RE: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR

Thank you for your latest Comprehensive Plan Amendments that was submitted electronically. We have been able to
download the file(s) without any problems. We are requesting that all future Comprehensive Plan Amendment
submittals be sent to the following email address: SFLOCALGOVPLAN@sfwmd.gov. Please disregard if you have been
sending submittals to the above-mentioned email address.

Glennika D. Gordon, AICP

Policy and Planning Analyst

South Florida Water Management District
Water Supply Implementation Unit

3301 Gun Club Road

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

Phone: 561-682-2544

Fax: 561-681-6264

E-Mail: ggordon@sfwmd.gov

From: Miller, Janet <JMiller@leegov.com>

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 3:37 PM

To: 'compplans@freshfromflorida.com' <compplans@freshfromflorida.com>; 'Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com’
<Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com>; 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>;
'CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com' <CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com>;
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' <FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com>; D1-
PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us; ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) <mwuerstle@swfrpc.org>; South Florida Local
Gov Plan <SFLOCALGOVPLAN@sfwmd.gov>; compplans@fldoe.org

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR

[Please remember, this is an external email]

In accordance with the provisions of F.S. Chapter 163, the attached submission package
constitutes the adoption of Comprehensive Plan Amendments, known locally as CPA2020-
00004 and CPA2020-00005 (Owl Creek Text and Map Amendments).

Please note the adopted amendments are identical to the transmitted (proposed)
amendments reviewed as Lee County 22-03 ESR.

Please let us know if you have any questions. Thank you.



Lee County

-:I;:“.J fhwert .';‘;‘?r.'.:f;:;‘
Janet Miller | Administrative Specialist

Department of Community Development

1500 Monroe St, Fort Myers, FL 33901
office: (239) 533-8583

email: jmiller@leegov.com

web: www.leegov.com/dcd

Connect With Us On Social Media

CHDOO6

Receive updates from Lee County Government by subscribing to our newsletter

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding County business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure.

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead. contact this office by phone or in writing.



Miller, Janet

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Hello,

noreply@salesforce.com on behalf of Comprehensive Plan Site Guest User
<noreply@deo.myflorida.com>

Friday, September 9, 2022 2:55 PM

Miller, Janet

Comprehensive Plan - Acknowledgement of your Upload.

A Comprehensive plan amendment is uploaded.

From: jmiller@leegov.com

Local Government: Lee County
Amendment Type: Expedited State Review

Amendment Stage: Adopted

Your comprehensive plan amendment has been successfully uploaded to the Departments comprehensive plan

amendment submittal portal.

You will be receiving an acknowledgement letter once the amendment package has been processed.

From Comprehensive plan Support Team



Miller, Janet

From: Margaret Wuerstle <mwuerstle@swfrpc.org>

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 3:40 PM

Subject: Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR

Your message
To:
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 3:40:35 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Friday, September 9, 2022 3:40:25 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Conservation Planning Services <conservationplanningservices@ MyFWC.com>
To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 3:38 PM

Subject: Read: DEQ/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR

Your message
To:
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 3:38:29 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Friday, September 9, 2022 3:38:22 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




Miller, Janet

From: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 3:38 PM

To: Miller, Janet

Subject: The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal.

The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal.

If you have any questions, please contact the planner at (850) 717-9037.
Thank you.
e 0 Customer
ﬂ - Service
W, Survey



Miller, Janet

From:
To:

Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Outlook

D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us; 'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com’;
compplans@fldoe.org; 'SFLOCALGOVPLAN@SFWMD.gov';
‘compplans@freshfromflorida.com’; 'Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com’;
‘CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com’; 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us'

Friday, September 9, 2022 3:37 PM

Relayed: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the

destination server:

D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us (D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us)

'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' (FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com)

compplans@fldoe.org (compplans@fldoe.org)

'SFLOCALGOVPLAN@SFWMD.gov' (SFLOCALGOVPLAN@SFWMD.gov)

'‘compplans@freshfromflorida.com’ (compplans@freshfromflorida.com)

'Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com' (Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com)

‘CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com' (CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com)

'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' (Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us)

Subject: DEQ/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR




Miller, Janet

L T T R e B e R e e e
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org)
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 3:37 PM
Subject: Relayed: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) (mwuerstle@swfrpc.org)

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR



Miller, Janet

s e T s S P T
From: Suguri, Vitor <Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us>
To: Miller, Janet
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 5:43 PM
Subject: Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR

Your message
To:
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for Lee County 22-03 ESR
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 5:43.08 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Friday, September 16, 2022 5:42:54 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



